
AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATlONIMODIFICATlON OF CONTRACT ~1- CONTRACTIDCODE lPAGE OF PAGES 

1 I 13 
2. AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION NO. 3. EFFECTIVE DATE 4. REQUISITION/PURCHASE REQ. NO. t PROJECT NO. (U e~). 

000006 09/18/2012 See Schedule 
6.1SSUEDBY CODE MSFC 7. ADMINISTERED BY (ffotllerttranltam 6) CODE lMSFC 

NASA/Marshall Space Flight Center NASA/Marshall Space Flight Center 
Office of Procurement Erica D. Sykes 
Marshall Space Flight Center AL 35812 T: 256-544-7957 

F: 256-544-5028 
erica.d.sykes@nasa.gov 
Marshall Space Flight Center AL 35812 

B. NAME AND ADDRESS OF CONTRACTOR (No., -. COUI!Iy, SlillttltllrtZIPeort.) 

~ 
9A AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION NO. 

JACOBS 
600 WILLIAM NORTHERN BLVD 9B. DATED (SEE ITEM 11) 

T ULLAHOMA TN 37388-4729 

X 
1 OA. MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT/ORDER NO. 
NNM12AA41C 

1 DB. DATED (SEE ITEM 13) 

CODE 07486 FACILITY CODE 05/29/2012 
11. THill ITI:M ONLY APPUE& TO AMI:N,_..,.,, vr' liOLICITAIIUN8 

Dlhe above numberad solicitation issnended as set fol1h in Item 14. The hour and dale epectfled for receipt of Offers Oia extended. 0 is not Bldended. 
Offers must acknowtedge receipt of this amendment prior to the hour and dale apecllled In lha aollcltetion or as snended, by one af the following malhods: (a) By completing 
Items 8 and 15, end returning copies of the amendment; (b) By acknowledging receipt of IIIIa snendment on each copy of the Offer submitted; or (c) By 

eeperate letter or telegram which Includes a reference to the solicitation and amendment numbers. FAILURE OF YOUR ACKNOVIILEDGEMENT TO BE RECEIVED AT 
THE PLACE DESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIPT OF OFFERS PRIOR TO THE HOUR AND DATE SPECIFIED MAY RESULT IN REJECTION OF YOUR OFFER. If by 
vitue of this amendment you desire to change an offer already submitted, such change may be made by telegram or latter, provided each telegram or letter makes reference 
to the aolicltetion and this amendment, and is received prior to lha opening hour and dats specified. 

12. ACCOUNTING AND APPROPRIATION DATA(fftequired) Net Increase: $4, 885, 812, 00 
See Schedule 

13. ntiS ITEM ONLY APPUES TO MODIFICATION OF CONTRACTS/ORDERS. IT MODIFIES 111E CONTRACT/ORDER NO. AS DESCRIBED IN ITEM 14. 

CHECt<ONE A.1mgE~~~~~ ~~E~ ISSUED PURSUANT TO: (Specify aulhority) THE CHANGES SET FOR111 IN ITEM 14 ARE MADE IN THE CONTRACT 

B. THE ABOVE NUMBERED CONTRACT/ORDER IS MODIFIED TO REFLECT THE ADMINISTRATIVE CHANGES (BUCh liS ch11nges in (JIIying ofllce, 
apptDptilltion dille, etc.) SET FORTH IN ITEM 14, PURSUANT TO THE AUTHORITY OF FAR 43.103(b). 

C. THI:; :;UPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT IS ENTERED INTO PURSUANT TO AUTHORITY OF: 

u. u1 H~K (::;peciry type w """""""'1011ano aurnonlyJ 
X Unilateral/ 8.3 Contract Funding - Pursuant to FAR Clause 52.232-22, Limitation of Funds 

E.IMPORTANT: Contractor l!l is not. 0 is required to sign this document and retum 0 copies to the issuing office. 

14. DESCRIPTION OF AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION (Otpanized by UCF section headlnga, Including 80/icitationlcontract subject 1118tter where l'eftlble.) 

The purpose of this modification is as follows: 

1. De-obligate funding in the amount of $386,559 and pursuant to FAR 52.232.22, obligate 
funding in the amount of $5,272,371, for a net increase of $4, 885,812 to the allotted 
amount. As a result, total contract funding is increased from $45,143,655 by $4,885,812 to 
$50,029,467. The funded through date is changed from January 9, 2013 to February 8, 2013. 

2. The following clauses and attachments has been modified. In order to indicate the 
specific area(s) of change in the contract, vertical lines are shown in the right margin of 
the enclosed replacement page(s) across from the revised area(s). 

Continued ... 
Except as provided t.nlin, all term a and cond~lone of the doa.ment rafaranced In Item 9A or 1 OA, as heretofonl changed, remeins unchanged and In full1orce and etrect 
15A. NAME AND TITLE OF SIGNER (Type or print) 1SA. NAME AND TITLE OF CONTRACTING OFFICER (rype or print) 

Lizette M Kummer 

15B. CONTRACTOR/OFFEROR 

NSN 7540-01·152-8070 
Previous edition unusable 

15C. DATE SIGNED 

) (81!/IHIIU/Ur~o_, 

16C. DATE SIGNED 

q /1 't {2o12 
STANDARD FORM 30 (REV. 1 Oo83) 
Prescribed by GSA 
FAR (48 CFR) 53.243 



REFERENCE NO. OF DOCUMENT BEING CONTINUED 
CONTINUATION SHEET NNMl2AA4lC/OOOOO 6 

NAME OF OFFEROR OR CONTRACTOR 

JACOBS 

ITEM NO. 

(A) 
SUI'PUE~Eii!VICE$ 

(B' 

-Updated B.3 1852.232- Sl Contr~ct f unding (~a~e 3) 

3. All other terms and conditions remain 
unchanged. 

4. In consideration of the modification agreed to 
herein as complete equitable adjustment for all 
claims arising out of or attributable to the 
issuance of the contract changes and/or 
contractor proposal listed below, the contractor 
hereby releases the Government from any and all 
liability under this contract for further 
equitable adjustment attributable to such facts 
or circumstances giving rise to said contract 
changes and/or contractor proposals, and for such 
additional obligations as rna y be required by th~~ 
modification. 
Payment Terms: 
Net 30 days 
Delivery Location Code: MSFC 
NASA/Marshall Space Fl ight Cem :er 
Marshall Space Flight Center AL 35812 

FOB: Destination 

NSN 7540-01-152-8087 

QUANTITY UNIT 

(C) (D) 

UNIT PRICE 

(E) 

AMOUNT 

(F) 

OPTIONAL FORM 336 (4-86) 
Sponsored by GSA 
FAR (48 CFR) 53.110 
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ES.11 .05 t::Ps· 3TA.OOOO 
ES. lA JP(.).0002 
ES.15.05 t::DA- 00.0004 
E$.1'\_n.; COAT )00.0016 
ES.15.05. t::DA )00~0017 
ES, .05. t::P5- 3TA.OOOO 
=~ M.n~ t.AAn =tRF nnn nnnn 
=~ n11. · nnn nno1 

• nnn nnn~ 
=~ nA_n~ t.A<;n FNVF nnn n003 
F~ nA. 10.CHEM.OOll,0001 

~MI.ilr..l nnn.ooo2 
=~ nA_n~ 110.CIAO.TIP.0001 
~=~ nA_n~ t10.CIAO.TIP.Q002 

:p5 :.GrA.OOOO 
=~ M.n~ 11n r.HFII.I nnn nnn? 
=~ M n~ t1n t.AFr.H nnn nnn.; 

:nnn nnnn 
=~ nR n~ t.AM =NvF nnn nno1 
=~ nAn~ 14? NI.!IMI\,1.00(1 0003 

NMMI\,1.000.0004 
=~ nAn~ M31 .TEXO.OOO.OOOO 
=~ no; n~ u~? WFOM nnn noo7 

: nno.ooo1 
: nfi n~ U~? NCPO.Mn MM 

=~ nA n~.M10.MECH.000.0012 

.M10.MECH.Mn nnnR 
:~ M n~.M42.NMMM Mn nnno; 
=~ M n~.M31.1SSO.OR: 0002 

,15:')Q.OR: ;.0003 
=~ nA n~.M31.1SSO.OR: -.0001 

: no; n~.M32.WEOIVI .000.0008 

E5. 0000 
ES.14.06.51~ ~~~n nF'R nnnn 

: m nii.S41.SENG UP.OOOO 
~4~E_N~ .UP.OOOO 

=~ m.n11 :.4."1 ;;F'NC .UP.OOOO 
ES.13.06.S51.SENG. UP.OOOO 
E5. oNG . • UP.OOOO 
ES.17.10.X20. ;;F'Nr. nnn 0000 

: nR n4 14n ~~TG.SGS.OOOO 

E5. 05.R: .55. : .~UP nnnn 
ES.11.05.R33.SSI ·.sCS.OOOO 
ES.11.05.R34.Sl "G.SMP.OOOO 
ES. Oc5:._R35.Sl ~G .STV.0001 
ES.11.05.R35.Sl;TG.STV.0002 
=~ n? M ~? ;TG.SAV.OOOO 

rG.SAV.OOOO 
:.n~ M :.<~~ ~·HG.SAV.OOOO_ 

ES.07.06. 521 SST• ~r.!> .OOOO 

ES.O< rG.SAV.OOOO 
ES.07.M ~?? •::• ;r<:; 5GS.OOOO_ 
ES.07.M rA.()(J(J() 
E5.10.06. ~31 .s5· t.AI nnnn 
ES. 1 ~ n~ :.;? ~ iMI.OOOO 
ES.14.06. 13.5 ;AV.0000 
E5. iAV.OOOO 
ES. I A ~?? iMI.OOOO 
Es. ,_513. ;Av.oooo 

r~:: nnnn 
:.V• -2. iAV.OOOG 
:.v: nnnn 
:.v: nn 

:.v: 
•. v: 

.v: 
.. v: 
.. v: 
:.v
:.v: 
;_v-

00 
)0 

.0000 

.0000 
0000 

Amount 
~.700 

$24,000 
$4,154 
~5.000 
~5.190 

110,400 
120.000 
m.ooo 

$185,000 
$60.000 
$5,000 
~20,000 
10.000 

110,000 
140,000 
15.107 

148,118 
171,260 
$660 

113,129 
171,215 
120.176 
115,945 
$772 

155.000 
160.000 
;oo,ooo 
;39.000 
17i515 
;13,097 
18.788 
i9,500 
>13,692 
;22.399 
59.000 

$169,325 
o1.ooo 
18.000 
;2o,ooo 
;zo.ooo 
L12,500 
;77,500 
363.049 
176.225 
;45,311 
;45.311 
!7',476 
>45,311 
;96.500 
;so.ooo 
;15,000 
;15.000 

_$175,000 
$25,000 
135.000 

$110,550 
$46,500 
S25~ 

$281,750 
;15,000 
;1MOO 
;70,000 
;40,800 
;34,000 
;68,ooo 
i68,000 
120,400 
i20,41 
;as, 
;aa.4 

t::ost Center 
62ER41 
62ER4' 
62ER41 
62ER33 
62ER33 
62ER33 
62ER33 
62ER33 
62ER24 
62EM60 
62EM01 
62EMC 
62EM50 
62EM42 
62EM42 
62EM10 
62EM10 
62EM32 
62EM10 
62EM10 
62EM42 
62_EM50 
62EM42 
62EM42 
62EM31 
62XP03 
62XP03 
62EM32 
62EM10 
62EM10 
62EM42 
62EM31 
G2EM31 
~31 
62EM32 
62ES62 
62ES13 
62ES01 
62ES01 
62ES01 
62ES01 
t.2ES01 
~20 
62E001 
62ER01 
~1 
62ER01 
62ER01 
6_lER01 
62ES01 
62E 501 
ji2E-S01 
62ES01 
62E 
62ES01 
62ES01 
62E5C 
62ES01 
62ES01 
62E5C 
62ES01 
62ES01 
62EVI 
62EV01 
62EVO 
62EVO 
62EVO' 
62EVI 
62EVO 
62EV 
62EV 
62EC 

EV 
EV 
EV 
;:v 
':.V 

!5 
15<1 .08.05 

6• ·5~ 

:.01 
.08.09.03 
,08.05 
.08.05 
.08.05 
.08.05 
.08.05 

08.04.02 

.08 
01 .01 

OE Ill~ 

2285 
2285 

295670 D8. .03 
.08.)9.01 

1 n1 , n .08.39.01 
432Q~R nQ,01.08.12.11 
432938.09.01 .08.12.11 

645454.01.08.05 
736466."'·.01.08.1 0. 

.08.10.01 
81318f..01 .08.02 

904211.04.06.30.10 
92' 79. J8, .EM3G.12 
92' 79.01 .08.11.EM4G.12 
4~?QAA Cll\.01 .08.09.01 

136905. 10.01 
136905.01 .10.01 
27!)51\.'i M 01 ,08 

.08.09.01 
>.01 .02.07 

869021 .05. 18.0~ .29 
9042' 1A~n1 

9042' n4 1A ~ J7 
904211 .04. )6.30.10 

921179,01 .03. 16.EM6;'.12 
387873.04.01 .03.08 

4017!\Q nR .n~ n~ n? n7 
585' 08.20.01 .35 
585: '.08.20.01 .35 
585777.08.20.01 .35 
585777.08.20.01 .35 
5857 '.08.20.01 .35 
585777 .08.20.Q1 .35 

585777.08.30. .62.01 
58577~ .08.30.01.62.01 
585777.08.30.01 .62.01 
585T 08.30.01.62.01 
58577~ .08.30.01.62.01 
585777.08.30.01 .62.01 
585n oa.30.01.62Jl1 
585n .08.30.01 .62.01 
585777.08.30.01 .62.01 
58577: .08.30.01 .62.01 
5857T '.08.30.01 .62.01 
585777.08.30.01 .62.01 
585n .oa.3o.01 .62.01 
58577 .08.30.01 .62.01 
58!i777. 1.01 .62.01 
58! '7: 1.01 .62.01 
58! r7: 1.01 .62.01 

'7: .62. 
'7: 1.01 .62.01 
'T 1.01 .62.01 
'7: .62.0' 
'7: 1.01 .62.01 

1.0' 

51 

Fund PR P<:; Do!:_ 
SPTX22012D 4600006149 
:J<.t'/I.LLJ 120 4600006149_ 
:ASX120120 460000614: 
,,.. 1 J<LLI 1 a 460000614! 

lAL.<U' 4200440168 460000614! 
1.1'.4:<:1 

)PTX22_0120 
l AliU14 4200440188 '10\JIJW~ 

SPTX22012D 42004<1()168 
""' 12[ 4200440168 

SPTX22012D 4200440168 46000• 
SPTX22012D 4200440168 
SP'"X22012[ 4200440168 
CASX12012D 4200440168 40UUU 
CASX12012D 42004401€8 
CASX12012[ 4200440168 
CASX12012D 4200440168 
;:,r N:.<U 120 420Q_44Q168 
CASX12012C 4200440168 
CASX12012D 4200440168 
;:,r A.<LUI2D 420()440168 

4200440168 
CASX12012R 4200440168 
CASX12012R 42( l 440 168 
CASX12012C 42( :>440 168 
EXPX22011D 42( ~440 168 
:At'All~11D 42( :>440 460( 

111 460( 
CASX12Q1_2D_ 460( 

:A~ALLU' lL 
CA: 
:A~_A.<LU: -'+ 00 
:A~A.<LU . :J0C 

JOC 
CA£,A I LU. JOC 
EXPX22012C OOC 

12[ ooc 
_I;XF"X22_012[ ~ OOC 
EXPX22012D OOC 
EXPX220 12C OOC 
EXPX22012,D_ OOC 
EXPX22012D 

JC 

J:}(F-J<LLUJ"' )00 
:J<.t' A.<LU l L l :J0C 

:XX: 

EXF-A.<L\1 ' " ' :XX: 
EXFX22012D _ _'1 
E: 4~ 044 168 
EXPX22012D 4~ 044 1168 :JOOl 
:At' A.<L\1 4~ 04401 68 
EXPX22012C 4~ 0440168 
EXPX22012D 4~ 0440168 
EXPX22012D 4LW44V 
EXPX22012C 4200440168 
EXPX22012D 4200440168 460000614' 
EXPX22012D 4200440168 46( 000614 
J;XPX2_2P_12C 4200440168 46( 000614~ 
EXPX22012D 4200440168 
EXPX22012D 42004401_6_8_ 
EXPX22012D 4200440168 460000614' 
:JWA.<Lu-120 4200440168 460000614' 
EXPX22012D 42004-'1016_~ 46000061'1 
EXPX22012D 4200440168 460000614' 
EXPX22012D 4200440168 460000614' 
EXPX22012C 420044016!! _4!i000061 4' 
EXPX22012D 4600006149 
XPX22012D 4200440168 
(f'X22012C 4600006149 
(PX22012D 4: 460 114! 

2t: 12C 4200440168 4CC 14! 
'20 420044(J 168 46C " 4 l 

D 4!0 

Contract NNM12AA41C 
, No. Basic thru Mod 6 

IPrge 1-4 

PL _ALl 
1-04 
1-{15 
1-06 
1-{17 
1-{17 
1-{)7 
1-{)7 
1-{17 
-08 
-09 
·11 
·10 
-11 
·12 
·12 

15 
15 
15 
15 
15 
15 
15 

!-{15 
!-{15 
!-{)5 

:-{15 
2-{15 
2-{16 
2-{16 
2-{16 
2-{)6 
2-{16 
2-{16 
2-{)6 
2.()()_ 
2-06 
2-{17 
2-08 

Mod 
Mod2 
Mod_2 
Mod2 
Mod2 
Mod2 
Mod2 
Mod2 
Mod_2_ 
Mod2 
Mod2 
Mod2 
Mod2 
Mod2 
Mod2 
Mod2 
Mod 2 
Mod 2 
Mod 2 
Moj 2 
M6d2 
Mod2 
Mod2 
Mod2 
Mod 2 
Mod2 
Mod2 
Mod2 
Mod2 
Mod2 
Mod2 
Mod2 
Mod2 
Mod2 
Mod2 
Mod2 
Mod2 
Mod2 
Mod2 
Mod2 
Mod 
Mod 
Mod 
Mod 
Mod 

Mod 
Mod 
Mod 
Mod 
Mod 
Mod 
Mod2 
Mod2 
Mod2 
Mod2 
Mod2 
Mod2 
Mod2_ 
Mod2 
Mod2 
Mod? 
Mod2 
Mod2 
Mod2 
Mod2 
Mod2 
Mod2 
Mod 2 
Mod2 
Mod2 
Mod2 
Mod2 
Mod2 
Mod2 



I FormJO 

: ll<l nA lA u~ ~.(1()( 0000 
.1' cv. 1.0000 

cr.~. . \II~ :v. 1.0000 
:.1!5.07. T10 PJ; nP 

15.07. r30. ·.01 ~CT 

15~L f5!: .01 ~CTT 
)1 .0B.V33. ~ 1 nnon 
1A 0? Fl\.4 Rl I I.A 0000 
1o.o~~ ·.oooo 
l7.08.V31 .NI 100 

: 11!1 o~ u~~.NE~ 101 
) 1 

i.11.M R?~ Rl 11 
i.11.0!1 R7~ Rl 17 

11 
:Jn:11 nn.4 !':~ ;o 
i.15.05.R33.C DA 

1.1.<;MR'\."' 
1.15.05.R33. 0,11 

0 

14.08.VT :SP 1.01 00 
1.1.<;0.<; R'\."1 
1.111n111R'\.'I 

15.07. f50. 
1. 10 .11Z1~- :EIHN 
:1.<;11!1R~ JA' 

:.17. 04. ~ 10 
1.15. l7. 10. 'tOP. 
.15. l7. r1o.P=tOP. 
.15. )7. [21: =~-- 's: 
.11 l5H33. PST. 'A. 
1.<; ~~~ •T 
15. 15.1 l33. JA 
Ill l'l.'l. 
,? 

Ill 
II\ 

1111 

1.111 IP 
:.1: I Ill :ll'l. 
i.1• M : t'l~ 

1.1• 
:.1. Ofl :11.."1 

:.1· 1.06 .. )61 
06. 

1.111 
1.111. 
1.111. 
1.11 >YSI 

1.111 n11 >T ;y: 000 
i.11,0!'1 R'l. 
:.no5. nnnn 
1.15.05.R33. DI,T.OI00.0013 
:.11! ·,~'(5.0000 
:.1 .10. 1onnnnnn 
:.17.01.004.: ·.ooo.Hc 
i.07.08.V3' l.fQ::'-0000 

•. vT 0 .0000 

1.0011 
1.00' 

1.( 

IP.OOOC 

AmOurt 
14.0100 

170,0100 
158.~ 
191'.588 
047,378 
$7,546 
S912 

i160,000 
S16, 100 
S20. lOO 
&50.)()() 
:l4ll 

i76. 9) 
59.000 

c ,,o,o01: 
&4.700 
.74,759 
>18,500 
S8.124 
S1.&14 
;49,0100 
11.710 
11.711 
50,0100 

1.0100 
15.489 
17,773 
39. '40 
41. Kl7 

lOO 
!52 
)91 

se 115 
1.027 
.500 
.000 
1.000 
~.500 

1.500 
1.500 
1.000 
.500 
.750 

i.OIOO 
.51.250 
85.500 
763.000 
~7,000 

1.000 
1.000 
~.ooo 
'.000 
1.000 

17,000 
1.000 
1.0100 

i376,000 
0375.0100 
i137.50C 
103,1 00 
S3.31 
i29.2ol6 
129,2·!6 
i30.01 
$1,972 

noo,ooo 
549.109 
140,00 
048,701 
17,001 

101 

20 

I Cost en:er 

~~ 
62ET10 
ti2Er.ill 
62ET50 
62EV33 
62EE04 
62ES31 
62EV31 
62ciA32 
62c<uJ 
~E't23 
62c<u3 
62c<uJ 
_62E:JC 
62cR< 
62cSii 
62ER:; 
62ER~ 

62cV 
_6.2ER35 
62ER35 
62ET50 
62ZP12 
62ER01 
62ED04 
62ETQ1 
S2ET01 
62En 
S2ER33 
S2ER33 
:121 l33 
521 t33 
S21 i01 
621 i01 
S21 101 
S21 01 
~2c 
52E 01 
!12E 01 
621 
621 01 
621 i01 
6: 
6 01 
6: >01 
6: 
6 01 
62 i01 

:01 
12 01 

i01 
101 

62E 101 
621:. 
62ES01 
62 
62 
62 12 
62 
62 
62ER01 
62ER43 
62XP70 
62ED< 
6:2EV{ 
62cV 

7• ll8 
74i '.08 
741 

833{ 19. 12 
833{ 18.12 

8690 15 
8600 1.03 

1' 

1' 
56! 1.62 
56! 1.62 

12.30 

·.1(1.33 
5' 
~ Q2 
51 . )1.02 

.33 
~ IIP2' 12_ 

J1 .33 
01 04.02 

51 .01 JO_ 
5I !.O· .01.10 
5I !.0' .01.10 

56! 
_56! 
lmi 
!56i 
5Bi 
OBi 
56i 

.05 
I.OU.05 
1.08.05 
06.05 

~01 .01.10 
.02. )1 .01 .10 

12. 10 
12. .01.10 

02. )1 .01.10 
12. .10 

.Q2~ )1 .01.10 
. 56~ '7~ 

!58 '77. 
56i '7~ 

-~ 

~.02.01.01.10 
~.02. ,o; 10 
~.02.01 .01 .10 

~ .02.01 .01 .10 
~ .02. .01 .10 
"1)~.!)1,0~ .10 " Mi 

" 56 
56 
56 

'.( ~ .02.01 .01.10 

~ .02.0 ' .01 10 
~ .02.01 ,01 .1 0 
~.01 .01 .10 

.01 .10 
!,01 .01.10 
!.01 .0 ' .10 

.10 
.01 .1( 
.o· 
.01 

.11 

.10 
10 
10 

3!5 

Ft 

EX UUlA 

ILl 

:A: ·14:11101 
E "X22!1121: 
:> I A:alllLL 

""· WlLJ 
lU" 114 

1'.1-: !\llLL 

ll;tl 
ll;t! 

>t"IJI. IU• 

>t"I.II.L;(Ul;tl. 

EXF-AUIIU 

: ...... .~~.a~ l;tL 
EX·Aa~ l;tl. 
EXPX22012~ 
....... JI.L;t\ll;tl. 
E: •.~~.;t;(~ I:.!L 

EXPJ~.L;tUl;t 

EX •J<;l..,Ul" 

EXPX221: 
El 

_EXPAllllnL 
EXP,~~,; 1:.a. 
El 
E 
EXI 

E 
:J\ •,~~,; !1.114 

EX •,~~,; !\llLL 

E> PX22012D 
E> PX22012~ 

•J~,;tA ILL 

I ,II,; 

Contract 
I No. Basic thru Mod 6 

Paae 1-4 

Pt 

35 
35 
:35 
36 
:35 
3ll 

2-36 
2-36 
2-36 
1-37 
1·37 
1-3_7 
1-37 
1·37 
1-37 
1-37 
1·37 
J-~1 
1-37 
1·37 
_1 -~1 

1-37 
1-37 

_1-37 
1-37 
1-37 

_1-37 
-37 
-37 
-37 

lod4 
lod4 
lod4 



• 1 of Standard Fonn 30 

!':ul-.•>1<., nl 

ES. NG.LUP.OOOO 
ES. l7. l5. R41 
ES.07. )5. R41 =NC. IIF nnnn 
ES.07. )5. R41 =I\IC. IIF' nnon 
ES. J5. 12· 
El).11.05.R21 =I\IC. IIF nnn 
ES.11.05.R31 =l\lc. IIF non 
ES. .05.R3' 
ES.11.05.R32. =I\IC. IIF nnn 

[ES.11.05.R32.SFI\IC. IIF non 
I ES. .05.R33.SI 
I ES.15.05.R33.CDAT.000.0001 
IE! .15.05.R33.CDAT.000.0007 
IE! .16.05.R42.SI 
[E! 1R n~ 14? =l\lc. I IF· nnnn 
[E! 1R n~ M<~ =l\lc. IJF· nnnn 

I ES.16.05.R42.PERG.OOO.OOOO 
=!0: O!'i n"' Md? .<;T :_oon ooo<~ 
=!0: OR m M1 O.MECH.000.0007 

II=~ OR M20.SENG.LUC 0000 
'!':OR 0'1 M<~? ~J;N~ , LUP.0000 

[ES.1R o~ 14'1 PF RC. oon nnnn 
1 ES.15.o; r3o rss .ooo.ssTF 
~7. rsD.SSTG.STA.OOOO 
[ES.15.07. r50.TSTE.OOO.SFS1 
[ES.09.08.V44.RI=IM, 

=!0: o;, n"' Mn"' ~~- sr.!': nnnn 
=~ o!'i o<~ M'l? ~-"H !':r.~ nnon 
IF~ O!'i 0'1 M'l? Wl=nM 
F!': o~; 0<1 M'l? WF nM nnn oon~ 
=.c:: o;, m M!'in ~-.C::TG.SAV.OOOO 

IF.C:: OR 0:! M10.MECH.OOO 0002 
IES.06.03_M1QJI~_E_CH.000.0003 

:_c:; OR 0:"\.M?O SST C:PIJ '.0001 
IF.C:: OR 0!1 M?O ~.C::T 
IES.06.03.M20.SS' C:PW oom 

:.c:; OR m M41.SST <:r.~ ooon 
I ES.07.05.R41. NJ:~r 
IES. l7.06.S21~lC PM(;_OOO 
[ES.07.oR ~" .C::PIC PMC::: ooo 
I ES.14.06.S13.SPIO.PAC.OOO 
I ES.14.06.S13.1.C::sn nR.c:: oooo 

=.c:: n~ o<~.M<~~.SPIO nnn ooor 
IF.C:: O!'i 0:"\,M:l~ 
II=.C:: OFI n~.M10 MF r.~l 0011.0016 

:.c:; OR O'I.M?o.SPIO.PAD.0001 
IF.C:: OR m,M?O,SPIO.PA[I,0002 
1=s nR n:<~_M41.NMM.C:: ono.ooo3 

O!:l OA. ld MM.C::O 0011.0000 
IES.15.07.T10 PF 
I ES.15.01 . rsO.TSTI • ooo !':A. :T 
[ES.1 0.11.Z12.REIM.NOP.OOOO 

.15.07. rto. :psc 

.1_1.05~ R32.EAr.o onn oooo 
0'1 OR_ S43.NEPP.OOO.E3FA 

.EEEP 
n'l ol\_ S43.NEPP.OOO.PBFS 

[ES.15.07. f50.P:iCT.OOO.QIAC 
[ES. 15.07. f5C•.P: OOO.QPVN 
IES., 5.07.T50.P:)CT.C JO.EAFC 
IES.15.07. rso. 
IES.15. l7. f5C rE.OilO.PVIA 
IES.11.05.R5? MPr.~ 'nnnn 

:OR 0'1 IA?n, 1.0000 
i42.MUS 

IE~:.t 'I OR ~;<;? 

IE!>.14.06. ;13. 
IE~ 14. l2. 
IES.14.02.E1' 
IES.l6.05.R4 
IES.o; 05.R4 

;,1.6.V' . 

14 

D. 

no1 
i,8( 
1,6! 

~3 

s 56, 71 
i,8! 

iii 11, 36 
)29,236 
234, :86 

17, 43 
)60,614 
$4,534 
)29,286 

)134,714 
19,286 

,648 
i0,510 
1,590 
,763 

)1:i,676 
$1 153 
i3' ,500 

$126,500 
S37,000 
:115,700 
S19,755 
s 117,525 
$42,925 
S42,665 
ili43,935 

:11294, 15 
$40,490 
>14,675 
)23,190 
)70,465 
>45,405 

r2 
>35,000 
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8.3 1852.232-81 CONTRACT FUNDING. (JUN 1990) 

(a) For purposes of payment of cost, exclusive of fee, in accordance with the Limitation of Funds 
clause, the total amount allotted by the Government to this contract is This 
allotment is for Engineering and Science Services and Skills Augmentation (ESSSA) and covers 
the following estimated period of performance: August 1, 2012 through February 8, 2013. 
(b) An additional amount of is obligated under this contract for payment of fee. 
(c) Recapitulation of funding is as follows: 

Previous This Action Total* 

Estimated Cost 

Earned Fixed Fee $0 $0 $0 

Provisional Fee (50%} 

Total Sum Allotted $45,143,655 $4,885,812 $50,029,467 

(End of clause) 

8.4 MSFC 52.222-90 PREMIUMS FOR SCHEDULED OVERTIME. (FEB 2001) 

(a) Pursuant to the clause entitled "Payment for Overtime Premiums," the amount of overtime 
premium authorized shall not exceed the amount specified below for the indicated period. 

Period Amount"' 
Base (Year 1) $TBD 
Base (Year 2) $TBD 
Option 1 (Year 3) $TBD 
O_Qtion 2 (Year 4) $TBD 
Option 3 (Year 5) $TBD 

*To Be Completed After Award. 

(b) Any overtime premium shall be specified in individual Task Orders. The amounts above 
reflect a summation of the amounts specified in the Task Orders and will be updated by 
modification periodically. 

(End of clause) 

8.5 EVALUATION OF FEE DEDUCTIONS. 

(a) This contract is performance-based and provides for deduction from the fixed fee based 
upon defined performance levels in Attachment J-3, Surveillance and Fee Evaluation Plan and 
Attachment J-5, Performance Standards. The Contractor's Financial Management Report 
(533M) (ORO 1390MA-007), Task Order Activity Reports (DRD 1390MA-005}, Contractor's Self
Assessment Report (DRD 1390MA-006), and Attachment J-4, Quality Performance Quarterly 
Survey, will be used to assess the Contractor's performance and determine any fee deductions. 
(b)(1) Provisional fixed fee payments will be made under this contract pending the determination 
of the amount of fee deductions for an evaluation period. If applicable, provisional fixed fee 
payments will be made to the Contractor on a monthly basis. The total amount of fixed fee 

B-3 (Mod 005) 

(b)(4)

(b)(4)

(b)(4)

(b)(4)


